
BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4 
REGULAR BOARD AGENDA 

 
December 17, 2020 

Zoom Meeting 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ADDITION TO THE AGENDA 

 

THOSE PRESENT:

 

FINANCIAL REVIEW  

 

CONSENT AGENDA:   

(All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Board of 
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be considered or enacted by 

one motion of the Commission with no separate discussion.  If separate discussion is desired, that 

item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request.) 

• Approval of the Agenda dated 12/17/2020 

• Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 12/11/2020 

• Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 12/10/2020 

• Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 12/08/2020 

• Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 12/03/2020 

• Approval and pay: 

• Expenditures:  
522 Fire Control  72,677.67 

589 Payroll Clearing  28,971.41 
001 General Fund    101,649.08 

 

• EFT 

522 Fire Control  182,455.21 

589 Payroll Clearing  -55,742.61 
001 General Fund    126,712.60 

 

• Key Bank Tax Deposit 

522 Fire Control  3,757.48 
589 Payroll Clearing  26,685.05 

001 General Fund    30,442.53 

 

 Grand Total     $ 258,804.21 
 

OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEWLY APPOINTED COMMISSIONER 

 

RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS  

• Approval of 2020-11 Equipment Surplus 

• Approval of the raptor trade in and purchase a new truck plus stripping, radio and pullout tray 

installation not to exceed $13,800. 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

DISTRICT REPORTS 

• Union Report 

• Volunteer Report 

• Logistics Report 

• City Liaison Report  

• Commissioner’s Report 

• Fire Chief’s Report 

• District Secretary’s Report 

 

OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION 

 

IMPORTANT DATES 

• 02/13/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 

• 05/08/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 

• 08/14/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 

• 11/13/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

• Thank you card 

 

AMBULANCE SERVICE PROGRAM UPDATES 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

• Fire Department Community Assistance, Referrals and Education Services (FDCARES) 

program 

• Station Design Team  

• Apparatus Committee 

• Volunteer Recruitment 

• Bond Budget Report 

• COVID19 

• Station 410 Lease 

• Recruiting and Promotional updates 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Attested: 

 

___________________________ __/____/____   

SLITA BRADLEY, DISTRICT SECRETARY   
 

___________________________ __/____/____ 

APPOINTED , COMMISSIONER 
 

___________________________ __/____/____ 

WOODY RUSSELL, COMMISSIONER 
 

___________________________ __/____/____ 

GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER 



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 
December 3, 2020 

Conference Call Line 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER  

Commissioner Russell called the meeting to order at 1800 hrs.  
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

• No pledge of allegiance. 

 
ADDITION TO THE AGENDA 

• No additions. 

 

THOSE PRESENT:

Commissioner Woody Russell 
Commissioner Garrett Goodwin 

Commissioner Gregg Couch 

Fire Chief Paul Carlyle  
District Secretary Slita Bradley 

Captain Ray Newton 

Captain Bonnie Rogers 

Lieutenant Tom Harper 
Captain Matthew Borschowa 

Logistics Ed Caraway 

Lieutenant James Longie 
Firefighter Josh Ammann  

Firefighter Easton Bates 

 

FINANCIAL REVIEW  

• Reviewed with no questions.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA:   

(All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Board of 

Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be considered or enacted by 

one motion of the Commission with no separate discussion.  If separate discussion is desired, that 

item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request.) 

• Approval of the Agenda dated 12/03/2020 

• Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 11/19/2020 

• Approval and pay: 

• Expenditures:  
522 Fire Control   40,491.41 

001 General Fund    40,491.41 

 

522 Fire Control   1,448.10 
110 EMS Fund    1,448.10 

 

594 Capital Expenditures  308,830.92 

401 Construction Fund   308,830.92 
 

Total     $ 350,770.43 
Commissioner Goodwin made a motion to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Commissioner 

Couch and the motion carried. 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 4 

 

RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS  

• Approval of 2020-10 Cancel Outstanding Warrants 

 

Commissioner Couch made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-10, seconded by Commissioner 
Goodwin and the motion carried. 

 

• Approval of Change Order #6 

 
Commissioner Couch made a motion to approve Change Order #6, seconded by Commissioner 

Goodwin and the motion carried. 

 

DISTRICT REPORTS 

• Union Report 
o No report. 

• Volunteer Report 

o No report. 

• Logistics Report 

o No report. 

• City Liaison Report  
o No report. 

• Commissioner’s Report 

o Commissioner Russell attended the Tri-County commissioner meeting last Saturday. 

Legislative day is cancelled. WFCA will not support the requirement for fire district 
to have websites. The next four meetings are 02/13, 05/08, 08/14, and 11/13/2021. 

• Fire Chief’s Report 

o He attended the Liz Loomis meeting. Newsletter should be dropping into mailboxes 

over the weekend or early next week.  She did ask that we bring anything we know 

big happening next year to the January meeting to assist in laying out the work plan 
for the year. 

o With Commissioner Couch leaving, we need to designate a Commissioner to attend 

the monthly meetings. This will be discussed under new business. 
o He attended the local area Chiefs meeting.  The Regional Chiefs meeting was 

cancelled and pushed until March of 2021. 

o Locution which is the automated dispatching system was launched this week.  This 
project has been roughly 2 years in the making and finally achieved. 

o Presentation from Rick Edwards from the Health Department regarding vaccinations 

and the initial plan for rolling those out.  More to follow in the coming weeks. 

o He facilitated a meeting with Financial Manager Bradley regarding her contract.  He 
provided the draft contract to the Commissioners and he’s seeking approval to sign 

that contract as proposed with Financial Manager Bradley. This will be discussed 

under new business. 
 

• District Secretary’s Report 

o No report. 

 

OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION 

• No discussions 

 

IMPORTANT DATES 

• 02/13/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 

• 05/08/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 

• 08/14/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 



 

Page 3 of 4 

 

• 11/13/2021: Tri-County Commissioners Meeting 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

• No correspondence. 

 
AMBULANCE SERVICE PROGRAM UPDATES 

• Chief Carlyle provided an ambulance billing revenue report.   

• As of December 1st, Matthew Borschowa officially assumed the EMS Officer roll and they 

have been having transition meetings. 

• We need to identify a new elected official to the local EMS council.  In the past this has been 

Commissioner Couch, but due to his departure we need to appoint a new Commissioner to 
this position. This will be discussed under new business. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

• Fire Department Community Assistance, Referrals and Education Services (FDCARES) 
program 

o No report. 

• Station Design Team  

o Lieutenant Longie reported that they discussed cellular option for fire alarm to gain 

occupancy of the building. Propane tank will be delivered next week so they can 
perform the generator test,  

• Apparatus Committee 

o Commissioner Goodwin reported that he forwarded the pictures of the apparatus to 

everyone. There are some adjustments but will be taken care of soon.  
o Captain Newton put together a proposal of the trade in and purchase a new truck of 

54,889.47. 

 

Commissioner Goodwin made a motion to move forward with Captain Newton’s proposal of 
$54,889347, seconded by Commissioner Couch and the motion carried.  

 

• Volunteer Recruitment 

o No report. 

• Bond Budget Report 
o Commissioner Russell reported that invoices from G2, Engine radios and ZBA are 

included on this period.  

• COVID19 

o Chief Carlyle reported that the numbers are still elevated throughout the region and 
there is still the expectation that we see a spike in here the next few days due to the 

Thanksgiving Holiday. 

o He was working with Captain Rogers and Captain Borschowa today and we are 

starting the process to make BCFD#4 a vaccination site.  The intent currently is for 
us to deliver vaccinations to our employees that elect to receive it.  There is no plan 

currently that we will become a vaccination site for the general public but there is the 

possibility of that moving forward this is a possibility. 
o Currently we have no BCFD#4 staff out due to COVID exposures.  

• Station 410 Lease 

o No report. 

• Recruiting and Promotional updates 

o Captain Rogers reported that they are in the process of screening more paramedic 
applicants.  

 

 



 

Page 4 of 4 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

• Finance Manager Contract 

 

Commissioner Couch made a motion to approve 2021 contract for Finance Officer, seconded by 
Commissioner Goodwin and the motion carried.  

 

• Public Affairs representative 

Commissioner Russell made a motion for Commissioner Goodwin be the public affairs 
representative, seconded by Commissioner Couch and the motion carried. 

 

• Agency Representative 

Commissioner Couch made a motion for Commissioner Russell be the agency representative for the 

EMS Council, seconded by Commissioner Goodwin and the motion carried. 
 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

• Fire Department Community Assistance, Referrals and Education Services (FDCARES) 

program 

• Station Design Team  

• Apparatus Committee 

• Volunteer Recruitment 

• Bond Budget Report 

• COVID19 

• Station 410 Lease 

• Recruiting and Promotional updates 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

• No sessions. 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 

The meeting was adjourned at 1835 hrs.  

 
Attested: 

 

___________________________ __/____/____   

SLITA BRADLEY, DISTRICT SECRETARY   
 

___________________________ __/____/____ 

GREGG COUCH, COMMISSIONER 
 

___________________________ __/____/____ 

WOODY RUSSELL, COMMISSIONER 

 
___________________________ __/____/____ 

GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER 



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4 
SPECIAL COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

 

 

December 8, 2020 

Zoom Meeting 

 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Commissioner Russell called the meeting to order at 1800 hrs.  
 

THOSE PRESENT:

Commissioner Gregg Couch 

Commissioner Woody Russell 
Commissioner Garrett Goodwin 

Fire Chief Paul Carlyle 

District Secretary Slita Bradley 

Logistics Ed Caraway 
Firefighter Martin Fitzhugh 

Captain Aaron Meloy 

 

Review commissioner applications 

 

District Secretary Bradley provided applications from the candidates to the board. She reported that 

the ultimate decision to appoint a candidate is the commissioners.  
 

One representative from each group (union, volunteer firefighters, logistics, and administration) will 

attend the interview. They will come up with 2 to 3 questions for the board to select from.  
 

The board decided to host 2 interviews on 12/10/2020 and 2 interviews on 12/11/2020.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The meeting was adjourned at 1850 hrs.  

 

Attested: 
 

_____________________________ __/____/____   

SLITA BRADLEY, DISTRICT SECRETARY   
 

 

___________________________ __/____/____ 
GREGG COUCH, COMMISSIONER 

 

 

___________________________ __/____/____ 
WOODY RUSSELL, COMMISSIONER 

  

 
___________________________ __/____/____ 

GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER 



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4 
SPECIAL COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

 

 

December 10, 2020 

Zoom Meeting 

 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Commissioner Russell called the meeting to order at 1730 hrs.  
 

THOSE PRESENT:

Commissioner Gregg Couch 

Commissioner Woody Russell 
Commissioner Garrett Goodwin 

Fire Chief Paul Carlyle 

District Secretary Slita Bradley 
 

Logistics Ed Caraway 

Firefighter Martin Fitzhugh 
Captain Aaron Meloy 

AJ Hill 

Michael Van Beek

 

Evaluating and interview candidates 

 

At 1730 hrs., The board called an executive session per RCW 42.30.110 for 2 hours. At 1930 

hrs., the meeting was resumed to a regular session with no actions to follow. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The meeting was adjourned at 1945 hrs.  

 
Attested: 

 

_____________________________ __/____/____   
SLITA BRADLEY, DISTRICT SECRETARY   

 

 

___________________________ __/____/____ 
GREGG COUCH, COMMISSIONER 

 

 
___________________________ __/____/____ 

WOODY RUSSELL, COMMISSIONER 

  
 

___________________________ __/____/____ 

GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER 



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4 
SPECIAL COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

 

 

December 11, 2020 

Zoom Meeting 

 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Commissioner Russell called the meeting to order at 1745 hrs.  
 

THOSE PRESENT:

Commissioner Gregg Couch 

Commissioner Woody Russell 
Commissioner Garrett Goodwin 

Fire Chief Paul Carlyle 

District Secretary Slita Bradley 
 

Logistics Ed Caraway 

Firefighter Martin Fitzhugh 
Captain Aaron Meloy 

Fred Brink 

Robert Perkes

 

Evaluating and interview candidates 
 

At 1745 hrs., The board called an executive session per RCW 42.30.110 for 2 hours. At 1930 hrs., the 

meeting was resumed to a regular session. 
 

The meeting was opened for public comments. Those who were present expressed their opinions on 

candidates.  

 
Commissioner Russell made a motion to appoint Fred Brink to fill the commissioner 401 position 

until the terms end in 2023, seconded by Commissioner Goodwin and the motion carried. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The meeting was adjourned at 1956 hrs.  

 
Attested: 

 

_____________________________ __/____/____   

SLITA BRADLEY, DISTRICT SECRETARY   
 

 

___________________________ __/____/____ 
GREGG COUCH, COMMISSIONER 

 

 

___________________________ __/____/____ 
WOODY RUSSELL, COMMISSIONER 

  

 
___________________________ __/____/____ 

GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER 












































































	12-17-2020 Agenda
	12-03-2020 Regular Meeting Minutes PDF
	12-08-2020 Special Meeting Minutes PDF
	12-10-2020 Special Meeting Minutes PDF
	12-11-2020 Special Meeting Minutes PDF
	12-16-2020 Agenda Packet

